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Mr. E.T,Wilde,

th Jlebruary 2015.
Darren Millar AM, Chair,
Public Accounts Committee, -
Nacional Assembly for Wales, <J} 8
Cardift Bay,
Cardiff CF90 LNA.

PDear Mr. Millar,
Subject: A470 Trunk Road, Dolgellau

Maladministration Complaint.
Thank you for your letter drd. 20.1.15 and since receiving this, I have been bus:
trying to 'dig' deeper into the various issues.

I am pleased to hear of your Committee's interest and current
inguiry into related matters and should you require ir, I would be happy to
share my experiences and involvement through your evidence gathering sessions.
and make no apology for my relentlessness in rooting out inefficiency,
wastefulness, extravagance, concealwment, corruption or any wrongdoing or
misuse of Public funds.

Please find actached copies of my letcers to W.A.O and Norch
Wales PCC which I hope you will find of inreresrt.

A prompr ackaowledgemnt of safe receipt of this letter togerher
with your further comments will he much appreciaced.
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B.T.wilde.,

" WI_M' "
In addition to the enclosures referred to above, I also enclose copy of

recent 'Cambrian News' press article about further emergency temporary
tralfic lights at the A493 junction with the A470 which emphasises rhe
dysfunctionality of the reconfigured Road layout.



Mc, E,T.Wilde,

Your Ref. AGWC/159/14/mjb
Matthew Brushett

12ch February 2015.

Dear Mr. Brushett,
Subject: A470 Trunk Road Dolgellau - Maladministration

Complaint (My letter dtd. 27.]2.14.}
Following your letter dtd. 5.1.15 and our telephone conversation yesterday,
I enclose a copy of a letter 20.1.15 which I received from the Minister,fdwina
Hart. In this letter, the Minister confirms rthe inclusion of proffessional
and experienced staff within her Network Management Division but that outside
"consultants' were appointed "to provide improvement options"

I have asked for clarification from Sheena Hague, Deputy
director, Network Management Division, as to why it was necessary ta appoint
outside consultants, particulary given thar they got it so diasterously wrong,
and indeed information about criteria and levels of incidence for asuch actions
In relation to the Ministers reference to the Police being part of a
"consultaion” process, I have also asked Sheena Hague to provide me with any
records/minutes which relate to this. I have asked for this because of the
Police and Crime Commissioners press statement that he supports a different
engineering solution to the one the Police allegedly supported at the onset.

A copy of my letter to the North Wales Police and Crime
Commissioner dtd. 12.2.15 pertaining to this is attached.

Since lodging my complaint, I have observed that temporary
emergency traffic lights have been installed at the A493 junction with tbhe
A470. This is in addition to the similar installation at the A494 Junction
which in the interest of public safety has totally cancelled out the expensive
so-called reconfiguration/layout installed at considerable public expense
and overseen by so-called publicly funded "experts” ?7.

Will you please ensure that this correspondence is immediatel:
pagsed to the engagement team concerned and provide me with a prowmpt
acknowledgement of safe receipt.

Yours sincerely,

E.T.Wilde.

cc. Darren Millar, Chair, Public Accounts Comamittee.
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\/{,/ :? SWYDDFA COMISIYNYDD HEDDLU
| A THROSEDD GOGLEDD CYMRU

OFFICE OF THE POLICE & CRIME
COMMISSIONER NORTH WALES

Mr E T Wilde Ein Cyf / Our Ref: WR/SS/931
[FO1.2015.14]

3 March 2015

Dear Mr Wilde

A470 Trunk Road Dalgellau
Thank you far your letter dated 12 February 2015.
I must commend you in taking such an interest in this matter and | will try and assist you as much as { can.

I can confirm that the risk to road users at the A470 trunk road in Dolgellau has been discussed at one of my
scrutiny meetings with the chief constable. At that meeting | was presented with information that satisfied
me that the option of a roundabout at that junction was a practical option and although a roundabout may
occasionally cause delays to road users, the safety of road users outweighed this concern.

Following my scrutiny meeting with the chief constable | wrote to the Welsh Government expressing my
concerns that the option of the roundabout had been dismissed too readily. | am pleased to say that | have
recelved a response from the Welsh Government advising me that the option of a roundabout is still on the
table and further advice should be available very soon.

| can see from your letter that you have asked the Welsh Government for records and minutes of their
discussions regarding this matter and you wish to see a copy of our records. | do publish all the minutes from
my scrutiny meetings and | will send you a copy of my records as soon as they are ready™, in the meantime
to aid your investigation | enclose a copy of the letter that | wrote to the Welsh Government dated 18
December and their response.

Thank you very much for writing to me, and | hope that my letter and record of my meeting will aid your
investigation.

With kind regards.

Yours sincerely /g
e

Winston Roddick CB QC
Police and Crime Commissioner

Ysection 22 Freedom of Information Act 2000
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